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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: June 25, 2018 

Subject: Security Gate System 
Solicitation Number: 6100046092 

Due Date/Time: 6/27/18 at 10:00 a.m. 
Addendum Number: 1 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 
 See attached Questions and Answers 1 through 8 
 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Anita Arbogast   
Title:  Purchasing Agent 
Phone:  717-728-0345 
Email:   aniarbogas@pa.gov 



BID #6100046092 

Security Gate System for SCI Phoenix 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

(1 through 8) 

 

 

1.  How much is the estimated budget for this project? 
Less than $40k. 

2.  Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, can you email me a 
copy?  
No 
 

3.  Do you have already an architect/engineer on this project? If yes, may I know the 
name/ company? 
No.  The awarded vendor will install the system. 

 
4.  Was there any addendum released? 

No 
 

5.  Are union bids required? 
No 

 
6.  EM, RF or RFID technology? 

EM 
 

7.  How many gate locations?  Two locations – one in West Library and one in East 
Library 
 

8.  Single aisle or dual aisle?  Single aisle 
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